United Nations Nations Unies
ECONOMIC CONSEIL UNRESTRICTED

AND ECONOMIQUE

E/CN.L/SR.T6

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 1 July 1948

ENGLICH

ORIGINATY,: FEEHCH

COMMISSION ON BUMAN RIGETS

Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY-SIXTH MFETING

Held at Lake Succese, New York
on Wednesday, 16 June 1948, at 10.45 e.m.

Cheirmen: Mrs. ¥ranklin D. ROOSEVELT

Rapportenr: Mr. Charles MALIK, later
Mr. AZKOUL
Menbers: Mr. HOOD
Mr. LEBEAU
Mr. STEPANENKO
Mr. LARRAIN
Mr. CHANG
Mr. LOUTFI
Mr. ORDONNEAU
Mrs. MEHTA
Mr. QUIJARO
Mr. LOFEZ
Mr. KLEKOVKIN
Mr. PAVIOV
Mr. WIISON
Mr. FONTAINA
Mr. VILFAN

Rerresentative of specinlized agency*
Mr. LIBAR

United States of America

Lebanon

Australia

Beigium

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Reputlic
Chile

China

Egypt

Frence

India

Panema

Philippines

Ukrainian Soviet Socielist Republic
Union of Sovlet Soclalist Republice
United Kingiom

Uruguay

Yugoslavia

United Nations Educational Scientific
and Cultural Organization (UN:SCO)

Consultants from non-governmentel organizations:

Miss SENLER
Mr. VANISTENDAEL

Miss STUART
Mrs. DRENNAN
Mr. NOLIE

Mr. MOSKOVITZ
Mrs. VANDENBERG
Mirs STRAHLER

Mre. PARSONS
Miss BURGESS

Amzricen Federation of lebor (AFL)
International Federation of Cnristian
Trede Unions (I™“TU)

World Federstion 5f United Natlons
Aesociatione (WFUNA)

Catholic International Union {or
Soclal Service

Commiasslion of the Chruches on
International Affairs

Consultative Council for Jsuish
Organizations

International Women's Ailiance
International Committee of the Red Cros
International Wemsn'e Councill
International Faderation of Business
and Prolesgional Women

Any eorrcctions of thie record should %o snbuittod in writling,
in elther of the working languages (English or Froenck), and within twonty-
four hours, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Officlal Records Divipion, Koom
CC-119, Leke Success. Corrections should be &ccompunied by or incorporated
in & letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the eppropriate symbol number and

enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent”.

Corrections can be dealt with more

epeedily by the services concermed if delegations will be good enough also
to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the record.



E/CN.L/SR.76
Page 2

Consultants from.gpnfgovernmental organizetions: (Continued)

Mise SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic
Women's Leaguss
Mlss ROBB I4eaison Cormittee of International
Women's Organizations
Secrgﬁgriat:
Mr. HUMPHREY Director, Human Rights Division

Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Commiseion



E/CN.4/SR.T76
Page 3

REPORT OF THE SUB~COMMICSION STUDYING TFE FUWCTIONS OF INFCEMATION GROUPS

AND LOCAL HUMAN RIGHTS CCMMITTEES (document E/CN.k4/1i2)

The CHAIRMAN, speaking ac tlie representative of the United
States of Americe, stated that deepite the resolution iZnciuded in the
report, the groupe alreedy furctlon’ng in certa’n countr'es wculd be
able to continue thelr activities.
She sugrested deleting the word "Declaration” at the end of the
resolution, since i1t wae not certain that the Declaration would be
gubject to measures of implementation. The worde "Declaration end

Covenant" should be replaced by the word "Bill".

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) supported
the prorosel on the same grounds.

The United States pronosal was unanimovely adovted.

The report, as amended, wes unanimously adovted.

REPORT OF THE SUB-CCMMISSION STUDYING THE DEAFT CONVENTION ON GEIOCIDE

(document E/CN.!/136)

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the question of genocide had aroused
considerable interest throughout the world, as shown by the numerous
communications received by the Secretariat.

It would te appropriate for the Commiseion to indicate that it wae
fully conscioué of the importance of the problem, and that it hoped that
the Economis end Social Council would not fail to anewer the wistes exrrecsed

by a large section of public opinion.

Mr. MOSKOWITZ (Consultative Council of Jewlsh Organizatlons)
stated that the Council which he represented vas in favour of the immediate
adoption of the Draft Convention, which alth.ugh it conlained important
omiseions, constituted & great step forward in international legielation.

The groupe which the Convention was designed to protect were particularly

/hnxicus



E/CN.4/SR.76
Page 4

anxious that it should be adopted by the General Assembly in the near
future. This Convention was the first of & serles ol conventione on
fundemental human rights and constituted the implemengation of artlcle
4 of the Declaration on Human Rights.

Mr. Moskowitz said thet it was frequently impossitle to dissoclate
the individual from the group to which he telonged end in order to rrotect
the righte of the individual it was essential to rrotect the rights o:i the
group.

ATter recalling the persecutions euffered by Jews, Poles, and other
peoples, Mr. Mookowitz raid thet the Convention was intended to prevent
the perpetration of such crimee in the fut're, &s well as any flagrant

violations of humen rights in general.

Miss ROBB (Liaison Committee of Viomen's International Organizatior
recalled that the Commiselon hed declded that the Declaration should be
linited to an enumeration of the rights of the individual, eand affirmed
that it was also important to protect the individual as & membter or a group.
The Draft Convention on Genocide, which sought to protect the life of entire
human groups, was at least as lmportant as a platonic Decleration on
Human Rights, if not more ao. Mise Robb therefore, on tehalf of her
organization, asked the Commission to urge the Economic and Social Council

to proceed to an lmmediate examination of the draft.

Miss STUART (World Federatior of United Nations Ascocie’icns)
gtated that the association she represented, which ircluded tw-nty-seven
natlons, wae deeply concerned with the rroblem of genocide, and regretted
the fact that the Commission had not had time to discuse the draft Convention
the purpose of which was the protection of humen life.

Miss Stuart sald that her organization asked the Commission to adopt
the dreft resolution submitted by the Sub-Commiseion and to urge the Eccnomio
and 83ocial Council immediately to study the draft Convention.

/ The ontire



E/CN.L/SR.T6
Page 5

The entire world, she said, had pinned its hopes con the Convention,
as was shown by the menifesto egigned by emlnent personalitles, and by the
pretition gent to the United Nations by one hundred and twenty-elght religlous
leaders of all denominations. Migs Stuart read the manifesto 1n full, &nd
expressasd the hope that the Commisslon would dewonstrate ite solidarity

by adopting e firm attitude in favour of the Conventlon.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics) seid that the
regolution ccntained in document E/bN.h/l36 was gelf-contradictory, since it
gtated that the Commiesion had not had sufficlent time to undertake a
gtudy of the draft Conventlon, but considered that it offered a sound basis
for discussion. In his opinion, the Commission should either begin a
discussion of substance or delete the lagt rart of the resolution.

However important the question of genocide might te, the USSR
delegation could not accept the Convention es & scund besie, in view

of its numerous gaps.

Mr. de QUIJANO (Fanama), speaking as the representetive of
one of the three countriles which had taken the initiative in placing
the gquestion of genocid. on the agenda of the Genercl Assembly in 1946,
stated that genccide was one of the most important queeti ns which it
behooved the United Nations to solve, since 1t concerned the protection
of innumerable human lives. If it wae & crime to kill ons's neighbour,
it was all the more & crime, and a hideous one, to kill whole groups
of human beings. Such acts should not escape punishment, and thre
Tnited Nations had a very lerge responsibility in that domain.

Mr. de Quijcno belleved in consequence that the Ccmmleslon should
recommend to thé Economic and Social Council end to the General Assembly
to undertake immediate consideration of the Convention.

/Mr. MALIK



™MRET
Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) regreited that the Commlssion had fatled

to Include in the Decleration an article concerning the desgtruction of
humen groups. If the Declaration wasg to serve as a basis for a whole
series of Conventions on Humen Rights, 1t was essentlal that it should
mention that particnler crime, in the general framework of human rights.
Mr. Malik expressed the hope thet an article to that elfect would

subgequently be added.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) did not shere the views expressed by the
reprecentative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. All mewmbers
of the Commiesion had had an cpportunity to study the draft Convention
end was in a poeition to say whether it eould serve as & basis for dis-
cusgion. Naturelly, each delegetion would have observations to make on
the substence, but they were dealing with a simple recommendation to which
all could agree. In order to avold any misunderstanding, Mr. Loutfi

proposed to delete the word "sound" in the expreseion "sound basise".

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) thenked the representatives of the

non-governmental organizations for their statements. He Telt that 1t was

<
o}

Important that the Cormission's attention should be continually drawn
the hideous crime of genocide.

The United Kingdom.was far irom disagreeing on the principle of
represaing the crime; it did, however, dlsagree with the means employed
to that end. His delegation had always meintained that a Convention on
genoclde would raise serious polltical and legel difficulties, and in
that connection Mr. Wilson referred fo the decleration of the Lord
Chancellor of the United Kingdom concerning his country's position.

Mr. Wilson puinicd out thet the ne~w.e .. genociue as an inlernational
crime had beeun estebllshed at Nurnberg; conseqently, 1t should be stulied

in connestion with the formulation of the Mirnberg principles.

/The United Kingdom



Ladms — o |
The United Kingdom repregentative referred to cultﬁral genccide as
one of the thorniest aspects of the problem.
With respect to the resolution which had been subtmitted to the
crmission, Mr. Wilson also found 1t gomewhat contradictory, and
congidered that it would be presumntuous for the Commission to meke

recommendations to other bodies without even having discussed the draft.

Mr. IEBEAU (Belgium) also belleved that, even though genocide
was considered by &ll as & horrible crime, the last statement in the
regolution was, il not felse, at any rate presumptuous.

In his opinion, the best procedure would be to rerer the draft
to the Council without comment or, at most, to say thet the Commiesion
congidered that the drart "would facilitate fruitful consgideration of
the matbor by the General Assembly".

He proposed to say "Due to lack of time the Commiselon, not having
be-en able to study the draft Convention thoroughly and not being in a
position to make any observations concerning its subsgtance, transmits

the draft Convention to the Economic and Sociel Touncil without comments.”

Mr. LARRAIN (Chile) said thet the countries of Latin America
had alwaye felt that the question of genocide was of primary importance.
It was impossible to_remain indirforent before such a horrible crime,
and few things had so greatly moved world public opinion. The Chilean
delegation regretted the fact that the Commission had not been eble
to congider the draft in time, &nd wished to emphasize the vital importence
of the Convention. Hls delegation would, therefore,'accept the resolution

in its present f-m.

The CHAIRMAN, epesking as representative of the United States
of America; gtated tvhat in the opinlon of her delegatinn, the Convention
wag a sufficlent basis for debate; the word "sound” could be replaced
by the word "eufficlent", but at any rate, the Commission should emphasize

that it desired the Assembly to undertake effective action on the mettor.



E/CN.4/SR.76
Page 8

Mr. OKRDOLNFAU (France) stated thet France attached the grcatest
importence to the Conventlon, and strongly desired to see 1t dlecuesed
and adopted at the next seesion of the General Assembliy. Hothing should
delay conaldoraiion o tie watier.
Every oue vould certainly have obscrvations to make concerning the
pubstance, but, in his opinion, &ll were eusficiently acquainted with the
dralt Conventlon to bo able to sey whether or not 1t was a satisfactory

besls for discuselon. The French delegation believed that 1t was.

Miss OENDER (American Federation of Labcr) sald that the labour
organizatlions were deeply interested In the question. The adoption.of
the Cori.entlon brooked no delay; it was in tbe hands of all the memberas,
who were certainly in a position to say whether 1t constituted a sufficlent
basis for discusslon.
Speeking of the protection of political groups, Miss Sender recalled
that the per.ccution of political grouvs had begun in Germauy, in Itely

snd elsewhere, lcng before the war.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) also declared that genocide was an
extremely urgent problem, and seld the fect that the Cormlssion had not
had time Tor thorough consideration of the Convention was no excuss
Tor postponing it sino die.

In order to obtain unenimity, she sugrested replacing the word
"thoroughly” by "in sufficient detail“ end translating "base solide"

by "correct aporoach”.

Mr. CHANG (Chins) emphasized that the question of genocide
w28 of cardiral importance for China, whers the Japanese had committed
that crime by various methods, in particular by meens of nercotic druge.

/The quegtion



E/oN.4/SR.76
Pago 9

The question had been under conwideration in the United Nations for
over two years; world public opinion was exypecting concrete action. Even
though the Commisasion had not had sufficient time to study the Convention
thoroughly, it coudd gt1ll express an opinion. He suggested that the
word "etudy" should ve replaced by "consider" and that the last sentence
ghould be changed as follows: "The Commiesion 1s of the opinion that
the draft Convention represente an appropriete basls for urgent conslderation
and decisive action by *he Economlc and Soclal Council and the Gensral

Assembly during thelr forthcoming eesaions.”

M~ FAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) considered
it obvious that the Ccmmission had not hed time to undertazke e thorough
stvdy of the draft Convention on Genoclde. At the proaent stage 1t was
not even poseible to foresee whether the draft would achleve the desired
eim. The Ccomniesion should therefore state that it had not had the
opportunity to study the draft and that 1t could not gubmit recormendatlons
concerning it to the Economic ind Soclal Council. In that connection he
vropoged the deletlion of the second sentence in the last peragraph of the
dreft resoluticn.

On the other hand, Mr. Pavlov continuved, the Commission must recog-
nize the necesslty of teking steps to prevent the crime of genocide, and
the Economic ard Soclal Council and the Goneral Assembly should underteke
an irmediate astudy of the draft Convention.

In hies opinion, his proposel had the advantage of not obliging
the Commlission to express & final judgment on & mattcr the substance of
which 1t hed not been able to consider; if the Commlssion wae to come to
& declslion, 1+ = ounld first have & ganeral debate on the drart and then
conalder 1t paragraph by peragraph.

[Mr. MALIK



E/CN.L/cn.76
Prge 10

Mr. MALIX (lebanon), drew the attention of the representative
of the USSR to the fact that the first esentence of the paregraph, which
Mr. Peviov accepted, implied no judgrent as to the merits of the draft
Convention., The Chlnese amenduent clerified that point.

It wag not quite accurate t6 ruintain thet the Conmlsaion had
not agtudied the drarfi, and that it therefore did not constitute a sound
basils for discuggslon by the Genersl Assembly. All the membere of the
Commission had, In fect, considered the draft, at least, superficially;
and five of them who had drefted the resolution under dlscussion had
obviovely been obliged to study 1t thoroughly.

Differences of concept and divergen&ies of opinion had certainly
boen revealed in the course of dlscussion; but members of the Commieslion
would have the opportunity to submit to the Generel Assembly emendments
to the draft Convention.

Mr, Malik thought thet aflter the amerndments pronosed by the

Chinees delegatlon, 1t only remelned to teke a vote.

Mr. LOFEZ (Philipoines) recalled that the Philippine Senate
hed passed a law condemning genornlde in 1947.

It was the duty of the Commlseion to express 1ts oplnion end to
recommend the adortlion of concrete measures to the Councii“and to the
Aggoubly eoven 1f the study it had made of the draft had not been &s
thorough as might uave been deairable.  If the USSR repreesentative
considered that the Commlssion could not, at this stage, bind 1tself by
a precise declaratlon, the text of the draft resolution could be changed
8o a8 to sey, for example: "The Commiselon exyressed the view that...".

Mr. Lope” rtated that he was prepared to vote for the amenduwents

pronoged by the Chinese delegation.
Mr. CPANG



E/CN.L/SR.76
Page 11

Mr. CHANG (Chine) noted that the Commisesion was now faced
withi two proposale: the draft resolution drawn up by the Sub-Comittee
and amerded in acoordance with the suggestions of Chile and China, and
the draft amendmert submitted by the representative of the UBSR.

It was epperent tha*t all the members of the Commission agreed that
genocide wae a orime and that means should be found to combat that crims.
T-ie, the drat™t Convention was nct perf:ct, but it would be deplorable 1t the
Cumieeion were to fail to state ite views on the subject. The opinicn of
the ‘~miseion should therefore be !ndicated; in addition, it could be

stated that cortein members considered the draft Convention unsetisfactory.
Mr. LEBEAU (Relgium) withdrew the amendment he had tropueed.

Mr. PAVLOV (Unton of Soviet Soclalist Republios) explained
tLat in drefting the auwendment subuitted to the Commiselon he had been
guided by tho following comsiderations: it behooved the Commission to show
trat 1t was cognizant of the gueetion and that it recognized the necessity
of taking steps to provent tie perpetretion of gennoide, & crime ageinst
Linmanity.

He folt thet the Cormission should not engege in & protracted
dlscussion. The dreft Convention, In its present form, was not an
offective measure; it was uneetisfactory -- it could even be termod

it wes misleading.

The CHAIRMAN thought that, after two yeers of work, the
Comn'ssion must do more than merely expross & wish, even 1f all tue
monbers could not agree as to the merits of the draft. The latter,

sho repeated, wonld serve mercly es & basls and was capable of amond.aent .

/Mrs. MEHTA



/e fsraré
Pere 12

Mre. MERTA (Indie) pointed out that the Commiselon was required
to exprese ite views on the dreft Convention and not on the crime of

gonoclde 1tself. In that reepect, the ovpinion whieh the Commission had

el: dy expressed was perfectly clear.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) again asserted
that the Commission could not expreés 1te dpinion without pricr thorough
jn.vest‘igé.tibn. If the drart constitnted an efflcaclous memsure, the
delegrtion of the USSR was ready to support it. He called for a general

debete on the substance.

The CEAIRMAN remarked that such o debate would not permit
a conaideration of the substancevof the Convention. She sxplained
that the Comission was merely asked to express tts views with reevect
to the proposal to refer the draft to the Economlc and Soclal Council.
The emendment proposed by the USSR reprecentecive was put to the vote.

The USSR amendment was rejected by 9 votes to 6, with 1 abstention.

/The CHATRMAN



/cra hésn .76
The CHAIMMAN opened . . discussion on the direft amendment subaite

ted by tie Chinese repreeenteili...

Mr, PAVLOV (Unlon of Sovlet Soclalist Republics) propozed to
smend the Chinese amendment by suying that the draft constituted "en

inappropriete dasis,”
He ropeated that the draft did not constitute an effective weapon in

the struggle egainet genocide and +h e 414 1ot correspond to the intenticne
of the Council and of tbhe Gsulr-d "At.‘;f'-f».f‘.'fu";S Tre gesopnple d1d not affim
eny of the characterictics of gwnocide in relation to the racial theoriss
of Nezism end Fasciem. The theory of genocide of political groups enun-
clated therein 4id not correspond to the scientific definition of genoclide;
on the other hapd, the piresublo made no mention of culturél genocide, Nor
did the document provide for the punishment of propagenda prcmoting recisl,
rational, or religious batred. Thus ths' draft was considerebly weakened and
the blow that should be struck egainst the instigatore of the crime was
rarried.

The document mede no reference ta the decisiona of the Nurnberg Tribunal.
But it 414 emtail, on the other hand, the creation of an internationsl
tribunal which would interfere in the internal affairs of States and infringe
thelr soverelgaty.

Nelther could tis USSR delegation accept & drcument which did not pice
vide for the protestlon of racial, cultural or religlous minorities.
Mr. Pavlov recalled in that connection, the appalling strife which had been
raging recently, and was still raging, in Indie. To sum up, he did not
believe that the dralt wes & satlsfactory basis which would pexmit the
General Assembly to reach a soluticn.

Mrs. T8 {Tniia) protested cgninst the deelaration of “re

USSR represcontative with rospect to ovonts in India, and challenged his

/uuthority for



E/ON.L/SR.T76
Page 1k

cuthority for mrking it.

The CHAIRMAN put the USSR proposal, 1.e. the ctatemont thet the

draft "did not constitute an appropriate baeis", t, the vote.

The USSR proposal wus rejoctod by 11 votue to 4, with 2 abstentions,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Frence) pointed out that tho French delogatiou had
elso expresscd the view that the draft Convention was inadequate, since the
original draft haed boen more far-reaching,

Thoure vere threoe essential points on which the USSR represcntutive dis-
eagredd with the draft Convention. The USSR reoprosentative wished it steted
thrt ponocide originnted in Nazi-Fescist tlhicories; the draft now included
all doctiinuve vitih similar aime. Mr. Pavliov considered that it was necessery
to protoct raciel, metional and cultural groups; tho Drafting Committee had
added to those the protection of politicel groups. Finally, the USSR represcn=-
tative raised obJections to the seotting up of intemeational tribunals which
the Drafting Committiee had envisaged for ctses whero national tribumals wore
uncblo to cerry on their activitlies. It would therefore be difficult to cay
that tho draft Convention was inadequate; at best, it might be saild that it
was 0o elaborate.

Mr. CHAIG (China) moved the closurc of the debate.

Closure of debato was accepted by 1l votes to 4, with 2 abstoentions.

Mr. IEBFAU (B¢lgium) explained that he had voted in favour of the
USSR proposal beceuse it reprosented a declaration of principle on genocide,
a declaration to which tho Bolglan delegation adkercd.
The Belgian dolegatior was not in a position to express its views on
the draft Convention, and consequent.y it could not support the draft resolu-
tion because tae . m _! v had nol studled t%~ sur<teice 7¥ tho draft Con-

venticn. He considored that the Carmission was confrontod with a typical.

[example of



R/CN.L/ER.76
Pego 1)

exasple of a procedure much resorted to in intervational orgpaizations, a
p-ocuture undor which certain bodies adopted texts which they had ot bhagd
Lime to coneider in detail, and cubesequently acted on the basis of such
docisions.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that he
had abstalned fram voting beocauso, although he Lad no objections to the first
prrt or the paregraph, he oould not accept the last part.

In addition, he remArked that the closure of the debate had been
accoptod Loo repidly and in a manner contrery to the rules of procedure,

The draft resolution was adopted by 10 votes to 1, with 6 abstentions.

REPORT OF THE SUB-COMMTITTEE APPOINTED TO SIUDY THE REPORT OF THE SECOND
SF3SSTON OF THE SUB=COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS
(document E/CN.4/13k)

The report was adopted unanimously.

UNTL¥D STATES FROPOSAL FOR INCLUSION OF COURT DECISION IN YEARBOOK ON HUMAN
RIGHIS (document E/CN.4/128)

The CBAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States of
Aror-ica, congldered that court decisions relating to human rights were as
important as constitutional provisions, ordinary legislation and international

treaties, and that oconsequently they should be included in the Yearbook.

Mr. LEBEAU (Pelgium) thought that tho underlying principle of the
Droposel was praiseworthy, but wondered whetrer the Secretariat, with the
financiel means and the personnel allotted to it under budgutary provisions,

would be able to amplify the scope of the Yoarbook to that extent.

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) pointed out that the Cormission would merely
oxpress a wish; the Council would teke a decislon after having considered

the budgetary implications of the proposal.
The proposal of the representative of the United States of Aumerica wag

adoptod by 10 votes to none with 5 abstentiouns.

/PROPOSALS WORKFD



E/CN.4/SR.76
Pege 16

PROPOSALS WORKED OUT BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE AFPOINTED TO REURAFT TEE FOURTH
FPARAGRAPE OF THE REAMBLE (Document E/CN.4/138)

Mr. CHANG (China) submitted the two proposals drewn up by the
Sub-Cormittee and pointed out that the text of those proposals was taken from

the preamble of the Charter,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (Fiance) remarked that the text of the original
docuricnt had also been teken from the Charter, and askod exactly which
Passage was being dealt with at the present time. He added that the oxpres-
gion "eeein the dignity and wortlii of the human person.,.” had disappeared
from the text at presont before the Commission. It was impossible, however,
to doubt the importaence of mentioning that principle; such an omission could
be interpreted as a (evietion fram certain principles laid down in the
Cuarter.

Mr, CBANG (China) admitted that the work of the Drafting Committee
had been unduly hurried and that it might be desirable to refer the matter

to the next meeting.

Following & discussion in which the representatives of LEBAIION,
FrRANCE, the UNITED KINGDOM, CHINA and the UNION OF SOVIET SOCJALIST Rie-
PUBLICS tokpart, the CHAIRMAN requested the Drafting Committee to meet

immediately after the meeting.

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m.






